



ZACHARY JAKKRIS TAMPRAGOB

Architect

Hi I'm Zachary Tampragob, Freelance architect with 1 year experience. Open to learning new skills and Motivated to work and cooperate with diverse team of architects. Interested in BIM industry. Expertise in problem solving and finding a solutions.

EXPERIENCE

SUKSTUDIO LLB (Outsource)

JUNE 2022 - PRESENT

- BIM Construction Document Verifying, Preliminary Design, and Basic Documentation Meeting Minutes
- Thamatsat Rangsit Hospital Extension Project
 - Rangsit Commercial Building
 - Klong 6 Dental Clinic/Residential

PK&N (Outsource)

JUNE 2022 - PRESENT

- Shop drawing, Office Design, Room Measurement survey, Perspective Render, and Presentation
- ISS Global Forwarding Office
 - CEVA Office Renovation
 - Suwannabhumi Logistic Company Offices
 - Inthanin Coffee Shop


ETC.

August 2022 - December 2022

- Concept Developing, 3d Modelling and Render, On-Site Survey, Prepare Presentation, Governance, Personal, and International work
- Khmer Argicultural Lab
 - State Railway of Thailand Existing Site Survey
 - Residential Building

DETAIL

ADDRESS

 99/1 m.2 Wangyen,
Plaeng Yao, Chachoengsao 24190

EMAIL

 jakkris1213@gmail.com

PHONE

 (+66) 86-816-2327

EDUCATION

BACKGROUND

Bachelor Degree of Architecture

JUNE 2017- DECEMBER 2022

GPA 2.58

Rajamangala University Of Technology
Thanyaburi Pathumthani

WORKSHOP

- Basic Knowledge For Toilet Work

Thai Obayashi 2019

- Ceiling Installation

Thai Obayashi 2019

- Revit Conceptual Environment

LAUNGUAGES

THAI - Mother Language

ENGLISH - Professional Proficiency

TOEIC 905 points

HOBBY

Videogames Internet Community

Internet Surfing TV Series Travel

Western Music Documentary

SKILL

Revit

AutoCAD

Microsoft Office

Sketchup

Lumion/Enscape

Photoshop/Illustrator

SOFT SKILL

Creativity adaptability Willingness to learn

Problem-Solving Accepting criticism Active listening

Visual communication